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effective from the date of your reply. Furthermore, because of its nature, I
propose that, if you concur, this Agreement may only be terminated by either
country giving twelve months’ notice, in writing, of its intention to terminate
the Agreement.

Accept, Sir, the renewed assurances of my highest consideration.

Chargé d’Affaires ad interim
IVAN B. WHITE

The Honourable
Howard C. Green, P.C., Q.C.,, M.P.,

Secretary of State for External Affairs,
Ottawa.




